
Working for a safer Southwark 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 

London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 
LONDON, 
SE1 1JL 

Tel:     020 7232 6756  
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk

Our reference: MD/3189/2018 

Date: 15th August 2018 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re:- By The Horns Unit 1 22 Elephant & Castle SE1 6SQ 

Police are in possession of an application from the above for a new premises licence. 
The application describes the operation as a ground a Pizzeria & Tap Bar. Serving 
fresh Pizza seven days a week along with beers/wines/spirits available at the bar.  

The operating schedule shows the following hours.  

Opening Hours 
Mon - Sun 08:00hrs – 23:30hrs 

Sale of alcohol on/off 
Mon – Sun 10:00hrs – 23:00hrs 

Live Music Mon – Fri 18:00hrs – 22:00hrs 
Sat – Sun              13:00 hrs – 22:00hrs

The hours applied for sit within those recommended by Southwark’s statement of 
licensing policy for a restaurant. It is unlikely a restaurant style premises is likely to 
cause us concern in relation to crime and disorder, however there should be certain 
control measures in place in order to promote this objective. 

We would like to see the following conditions to be included on the licence to 
promote the crime and disorder licensing objective. Some of which may have been 
offered as part of the operating schedule but the wording is important to avoid 
ambiguity. 

1. That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good
working order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use
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under the licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing a clear 
facial image of every person who enters the premises. 

2. All CCTV footage be kept for a period of 31 days and shall on request be
made immediately available to officers of the police and the council.

3. A member of staff should be on duty at all times the premises is open that is
trained in the use of the CCTV and able to view and download images to a
removable device on request of Police or council officer.

4. That all staff are trained in their responsibilities under the licensing act 2003
and training records to be kept and updated every 6 months and shall, upon
request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the
Council.

5. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises otherwise than to persons taking substantial table meals there and
as an ancillary to that persons meal

6. No alcohol shall be taken outside of the premises at any time.

7. Signage on entrance/exit requesting customers to respect neighbours and
leave quietly.

The Following is submitted for your consideration, Police would welcome the 
opportunity to conciliate should the need arise. 

Yours Sincerely 

PC Ian Clements   
Southwark Police Licensing Unit 
Tel:   0207 232 6756 



MEMO:  Licensing Unit 

To Licensing Unit Date  16 August 2018 

Copies

From Jayne Tear Telephone 020 7525 0396 

Email jayne.tear@southwark.gov.uk

Subject Re: By The Horns, Unit 1, 22 Elephant and Castle, London, SE1 6SQ  

– Application for a premises licence

I write with regards to the above application for a premises licence submitted by By The Horns 
Brewing Limited under the Licensing Act 2003, which seeks the following licensable activities: 

• Live Music (indoors) On Monday to Friday from 18:00 to 22:00 and on Saturday and Sunday from
13:00 to 22:00

• Recorded music (indoors) on Monday to Sunday from 09:00 to 23:00
• Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises) on Monday to Sunday from 10:00 to 23:00
• Overall opening times shall be on Monday to Sunday from 08:00 to 23:30

Non Standards Timings 
New Years Eve - Recorded music until 01:30 the following day 
New Years Eve - Supply of alcohol until 01:00 the following day 
New Years Eve - Closing times to cease at 01:30 the following day 

The premises is described as ‘The premises is currently an empty shell and has not been occupied 
since the building (One The Elephant) was built. We propose to open a Pizzeria and Tap bar, serving 
gas fired pizzas alongside our sister company’s (By The Horns Ltd) range of craft beers. Fresh pizzas 
will be served 7 days a week from the pizzeria, and beer/wine/spirits will be able to be purchased from 
the bar too. Due to our sister company being a brewery, we propose to apply for an off and on licence, 
so individuals can also purchase cans of our craft beers to take away’. 

My representation is submitted under the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of 
public nuisance licensing objectives and has regard to the Southwark Statement of Licensing Policy 

The premises is situated in a residential area and under the Southwark Statement of  Licensing 
policy 2016 - 2020 the appropriate closing times for restaurants; cafes, public houses, wine bars or 
other drinking establishments on Monday to Sunday is 23:00 and this application seeks hours in 
excess of that which is deemed appropriate for a residential area. 

Due to the limited information on the application form and to promote the licensing objectives I ask the 
applicant to provide the following information: 

• An accomodation limit for the premises. (to be conditioned)
• To provide a written dispersal policy for the premises. (to be conditioned)



The applicant mentions an outside area within the application and it is diffucult to tell from the plan 
submitted where the outside area is or which unit is the licensable area. I ask the applicant for 
confirmation of this. I would like to know whether it is the intention of the applicant to allow patrons to 
consume alcohol off sales in the outside area. Once this information has been provided I may 
suggest further conditions regarding ‘off sales’ of alcohol being sold in sealed containers to be taken 
away from the premises. 

I therefore submit this representation and welcome any discussion with the applicant to 
consider the above representation 

Southwark’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 – 2020 can be found on the following link: 
http://lbs-mapweb-01:9080/connect/Includes/APPIMA/SSOLP1620.pdf 

Jayne Tear 
Principal Licensing officer 
In the capacity of the Licensing Responsible Authority 


